Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Anthony Chey <anthonychey@cheyllc.com>

Thursday, 2 July, 2020 10:51 AM

assignments@lkkauto.com

Admin-D (LKKAuto); riaz@justice.com.sg; ridhwan.riaz@gmail.com

APPOINTMENT OF SJE FOR SDM12A: MC/MC 12577/2018 - Chey Ref: AC.2018.087
- Riaz Ref: WAN.512360.J

Raleigh PRI REPORT.pdf; SOMPO SKE9073Z (OI).PDF

High

| am appointed by Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd to represent the Defendant (driver of SKE9073Z) whilst Riaz
LLC represents the Plaintiff (owner of SDM12A).

Both parties have agreed to appoint your company’s Mr Xing Guo Qiang as the Single Joint Expert in respect of the

cost of repairs for SODM12A.

The Plaintiff’s surveyor is Mr Lek Boon Hwee of Auto Performance Appraisal.

The Defendant’s surveyor is Mr Andrew Ow Yong of Raleigh Services.

The payment for the completed SJE report will be shared by the two parties equally. Please issue the bill for our
client’s share of the SJE report fee to ‘Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd’.

| attach the following documents for your reference:-

1. Report from Raleigh Services.
2. Accident statement by SKE9073Z.

Riaz LLC will forward the Plaintiff’s survey report to you separately.

Best Regards,

Anthony CheyZ IE%
Managing Director

Chey LLC

DID +65 6428 8247, Mobile +65 9674 9094

anthonychey@cheyllc.com

From: Sherlyn <riaz@justice.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:05 PM
To: Anthony Chey <anthonychey@cheyllc.com>

Cc: ridhwan.riaz@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Riaz Ref: WAN.512360.J; CHEY Ref: AC.2018.087 MC/MC 12577/2018

Dear Mr Anthony,

We refer to your email below.



Our client is agreeable to appoint Mr Xing Guo Qiang of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the SJE.

Regards,

Sherlyn

Paralegal to Mr. Muhammad Ridhwan
RIAZ LLC

Tel: 6534 0110

Fax: 6534 0220

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.



